Ernestine Nelki née Russo (18.07.1867 - 09.02.1950)

Ernestine was born in the Turkish Israelite community in Vienna on the 18™ July
1867, daughter of Isaak and Mathilde (née Amar). The family were part of a
Sephardic Jewish community and spoke Ladino, even though they lived in Vienna.
Ernestine had 4 sisters and 7 brothers, and her father had a small business. In
1880, they moved to Leipzig when opportunities opened up in Germany for Jews
and in 1885 they moved to Berlin.

When Ernestine was 20, she met Hermann Nelki. They eventually married in 1895,
after some opposition from her family as Hermann was from an Ashkenazi and not
Sephardic background. As requested by Ernestine’s family, Hermann gave a
dowry to the Russo family and they married in the orthodox synagogue in
Schoneberger-Ufer 26, although they were not religious. They saw themselves as
assimilated modern Jews and gave their 10 children German rather than Jewish
names. They lived for many years in Augsburger Strafle 25 in Charlottenburg and
had a good life here, with Ernestine as mother and housewife supporting her
husband in his work. Apparently their living room was decorated with all kinds of
weapons - pistols, foils, swords.

Her brothers Moritz and Benno moved to Wernigerode and established a
successful Harz cheese dairy as well as building a beautiful Villa which still
survives: https://www.villa-russo.com

On March 31 1933, she left for Brussels with Hermann and Henry, the most
vulnerable of her children. She was 66 and only spoke German. They lived in
Brussels for a while and then moved to London, living with Otto in 52 Nightingale
Lane, Clapham, S.W.12 and never living on their own again or even visiting
Germany. Ernestine also lived with Wolf & Erna after Hermann died in 35 Bracken

Avenue and died herself on February 9™ 1950.

She is buried with Hermann in the Orthodox Jewish cemetery in Willesden,
London.
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